
 
February 15, 2011 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Wednesday, February 16, 2011 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Advise and Consent 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

162 GM521 ** JDL Supreme Court, State of Hawaii 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

153 SB729 SD1 ** ENE RELATING TO ENVIRONMENTAL 

PROTECTION. 

154 SB36 SD1 ** HTH RELATING TO HEALTH. 

155 SB170 SD1 ** PGM/TIA RELATING TO SHIPPING CONTAINER 

INSPECTIONS. 

156 SB1213 SD1 ** PGM/WLH RELATING TO PERMITTING. 

157 SB1309 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF 

THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR SPECIAL 

FUND. 

158 SB250 SD1 ** WAM RELATING TO THE COMMISSION ON 

SALARIES. 

 

Final Reading 

CCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

--- SB232 SD1 HD1 ** JDL RELATING TO CIVIL UNIONS. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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